RECE!VED

CITY A A L VoR
MAY 16 2017
MEMORANTIHIM -
The City of Daytona Beach
MEMO TO: James Chisholm, City Manager
FROM: Betty A. Goodman, Assistant City Manager %
DATE: May 16, 2017
SUBJECT: Appointment to the Beautification/Tree Advisory Board

This agenda item is to appoint one member to the Beautification/Tree Advisory
Board. The board shall consist of seven members. One member shall be
nominated by each City Commissioner from among the resident of the zone, pius
one at-large member nominated by the Mayor who may be a resident of any City
Commission zone. All board members shall be resident of the City and qualified
electors. Zone 4 has an open position and there is one applicant from this zone:
Kandi Schromm.

Current Status
Member Name Address Appointment Resolution/ Expiration
Type Ordinance No. Date

Martha Grimshaw 4 Granville Circle AL 16-144 12-31-18

Sheron Weatherholz 3 Granvilie Circle Zone 1 17-43 12-31-18

Charlotte Niceley 1100 Jacaranda Zone 2 17-11 12-31-19
Avenue

James Newman, 535 Mulberry Street Zone 3 16-144 12-31-18

Chair

Vacancy Zone 4

Naaemah Perry 850 N. Clyde Morris Zone 5 17-11 12-31-19
Blvd. #1111

Kevin Scott 708 Vernon Street Zone 6 15-106 12-31-17



